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MEMORANDUM 

TO: MARIKA HARE TOTAL PAGES: 2         (INCLUDING COVER PAGE)  

FROM: MARK LOWRY 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 11, 2007 

RE: EB-2007-0606/0615  

As you are aware, Interrogatory Responses were due by September 4, 2007.  Due to extenuating 

circumstances, the Pacific Economics Group, LLC (“PEG”) has been unable to prepare and file all of 

the Interrogatory Responses by that date.  

 

In part this is due to the volume of the questions that have been received.  Parties have filed 

approximately 500 questions for PEG to answer.  It was and is PEG’s intention to provide complete 

and timely answers to all of the questions posed.   However, the large volume of questions and the 

complexity of the issues involved has proved daunting for PEG, as it has for other parties to the 

proceeding.  As well, a serious family matter which occurred as responses were being written 

required the attention of the leader of the PEG team, and contributed to the delay.  

 

PEG continues to work to complete the responses.  To date, PEG has filed responses to all of 

Enbridge’s questions and 24 of CCC/VECC’s questions.  PEG expects the balance of Interrogatory 

Responses will be filed as follows:   

- Energy Probe by Tuesday 18 September 

- Remaining CCC/VECC by Tuesday 18 September 

- IGUA by Friday 21 September 

- LMPA/WGSPG/BOMA by Tuesday 18 September 

- Power Workers Union by Tuesday 18 September 

- Union Gas Limited by Tuesday 18 September 

- Board Staff by Thursday 20 September 
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PEG hopes that this response schedule will be acceptable to the Board and apologises for any 

inconvenience this may cause.  

 

 


